
 

Thanet District Council, PO Box 9, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent, CT9 1XZ 
Tel: +44 (0)1843 577000 Fax: +44 (0)1843 290906 DX 30555 (Margate) www.thanet.gov.uk 

Chief Executive: Madeline Homer 

 
 

 
Date: 7 September 2015 
Ask For: James Clapson 
Direct Dial: 01843 577200 
Email: james.clapson@thanet.gov.uk 

 
 
 

THANET HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

17 SEPTEMBER 2015 
 
A meeting of the Thanet Health and Wellbeing Board will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 
17 September 2015 in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent. 
 

Membership: 
 
Dr Tony Martin (Chairman); Hazel Carpenter, Esme Chilton, Councillor L Fairbrass, 
Councillor Gibbens, Madeline Homer, Mark Lobban, Emma Hanson, Colin Thompson, 
Clive Hart and Councillor Wells. 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Item 
No 

 

 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS   

 To receive any declarations of interest.   Members are advised to consider the advice 
contained within the Declaration of Interest form attached at the back of this agenda.  If a 
Member declares an interest, they should complete that form and hand it to the officer 
clerking the meeting and then take the prescribed course of action. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 11 June 2015, copy attached. 
 

4. LEADING INTEGRATED HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE COMMISSIONING IN THANET 
(Pages 5 - 12) 

5. THANET CCG LOCALITY PROFILES  

6. LOCAL ALCOHOL PROFILES (Pages 13 - 36) 

7. PUBLIC HEALTH TRANSFORMATION WORK (Pages 37 - 44) 

8. DEMENTIA UPDATE  (Pages 45 - 54) 

   
 

 Declaration of Interests Form 
 

 





THANET HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 11 June 2015 at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Council 
Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent. 

 
 

Present: 
 

Dr Tony Martin (Chairman); Hazel Carpenter (Thanet Clinical 
Commissioning Group), Councillor L Fairbrass (Thanet District 
Council), Councillor Gibbens (Kent County Council), Mark Lobban 
(Kent County Council), Colin Thompson (Kent County Council), 
Councillor Wells (Thanet District Council),Clive Hart (Thanet Clinical 
Commissioning Group) and Larissa Reed (Thanet District Council) 
 

  
 

 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN FOR 2015/16  

 
Councillor Gibbens proposed, Councillor Wells seconded and Members agreed that Dr 
Martin be appointed as Chairman of the Thanet Health and Wellbeing Board for the 
ensuing year. 
 
Dr Martin proposed, Councillor Wells seconded and Members agreed that Councillor 
Fairbrass be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Thanet Health and Wellbeing Board for the 
ensuing year. 
 

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 February 2015 were agreed. 
 

3. DEVELOPMENT OF THE THANET HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD  
 
Alisa Ogilvie, Chief Operating Officer, Thanet CCG, presented her report noting that 
there would be an executive group set up which would report to the Thanet Health and 
Wellbeing Board (THWB).  She added that there had been a THWB development 
workshop held on 3

rd
 June during which it was agreed that there should be a shift of 

responsibilities from the CCG to THWB and that the purpose of this item was to seek 
ratification from those present to move in that direction. 
 
In response to comments and questions it was noted that: 
 

- Members highlighted that they felt the development session had been a useful 
exercise.  Advice from TDC and KCC policy officers would now be required in 
order to progress the proposed developments; 

- delivery was what mattered to the public, therefore it was important to 
demonstrate least one successful and meaningful outcome quickly. 

- this development of THWB should take place over the next 12 months to coincide 
with a retendering exercise that KCC would be undertaking. 

 
It was agreed that the executive group would provide an update on the development of 
the THWB at the next meeting. 
 

4. DEMENTIA BRIEFING  
 
Colin Thompson, Consultant in Public Heath, KCC presented the report which gave a 
background to the condition and gave an update on work carried out both within Thanet 
and nationally. 
 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

In response to comments and questions it was noted that: 
 

- there is still a degree of stigma attached to dementia, this could adversely impact 
early identification and treatment; 

- some councils have offered dementia awareness training; 
- an assessment would be required to establish the level of support  and  facilities 

(both medical and non-medical) available to those with dementia within Thanet; 
- E-Kids, Age UK Thanet, and dementia friendly café’s provide some support to 

dementia suffers. Links to these organisations would be made available on the 
TDC’s website. 

 
Members agreed that the executive group would appoint a lead officer to establish the 
level of dementia service available in a medical setting and within the community. 
 

5. AGE UK SUPPORT  
 
Diane Aslett and Nicola Parish from Age UK gave a presentation on the work of Age UK 
with a particular focus on the Support at Home Service.   
 
It was noted that there was a focus on the early identification of problems before issues 
could develop in more serious conditions. 
 
It was recognised that the Support at Home Service prevented repeated hospital visits by 
enabling those discharged from hospital to get back on their feet and regain 
independence. 
 

6. QUALITY PREMIUM 2015/16  
 
Adrian Halse, Senior Business Analyst, Thanet CCG introduced the report which gave 
some background to the principles of the quality premium and detailed specific indicators 
chosen by the Thanet CCG.  
 
In response to comments and questions it was noted that the Thanet CCG had been 
required to submit its proposals to NHS England in May, however it wished for the 
Thanet Health and Wellbeing Board to ratify the indicators.  These indicators were largely 
derived from blanket indicators issued across the country. 
 
Members agreed to ratify the list of indicators as set out in paragraph 4.2 of the report, 
namely: 
 

Urgent and 
Emergency Care 

30% aligned to Number of non-elective patients who are 
discharged at weekends or bank holidays. 
 

Mental Health 30% aligned to Number of people with severe mental 
illness who are currently smoking. 
 

Local Priorities 10% aligned to C2.5 People with diabetes diagnosed less 
than a year who are referred to structured education. 
 
10% aligned to C3.12 Hip fracture: timely surgery. 

 
7. EKHUFT POSITION STATEMENT  

 
The Chairman introduced the item, and noted the following: 

 
- there would need to be a shift of increased care provision with in the community 

rather than in hospitals.   



3 
 

- the health service had seen a trend of medical specialisation, however there 
would be an increasing demand for consultants with more generalised expertise, 
this knowledge would take time to develop. 

- that acute health care could not continue in its current form when faced with 
changing budgets and demographic, Buckland Hospital could be an example of 
what future health provision might look like. 

 
In response to comments it was noted that effective communication would be vitally 
important, and co-ordination would be required with elected Members at TDC and KCC. 
 

8. ADULT SOCIAL CARE TRANSFORMATION  
 
Mark Lobban, Director of Commissioning Social Care, KCC presented the item.  He 
noted that this was to update Members regarding phase two of the transformation.  Mr 
Lobban advised that the modelling was based upon success demonstrated in Ashford 
where improvements to the Ashford enablement team had resulted in 90% of people 
having no on-going care needs after a period of enablement. 
 
In response to questions and comments it was noted that: 
 

- the Thanet Health and Wellbeing Board would have a role in assessing the 
success of the integrated support proposal; 

- the transformation would require a larger domiciliary workforce with care 
providers becoming more specialist; 

- there are currently some perverse incentives in domiciliary care that 
encourage dependency on the service rather than independence; 

- more needed to be done  to get young people interested in domiciliary work, 
there was recognition that current pay and conditions were not an incentive to 
young people to embark on a career as care workers; 

- secondary schools received an invitation to the East Kent Social Care and 
Health Careers Event which would take place in October 2015. 

 
It was agreed that the executive board would look further into the transformation 
programme at its next meeting. 
 

9. HEALTH INEQUALITIES IN THANET  
 
Colin Thompson, Consultant in Public Health, KCC presented the report noting that 
compared with the other districts in Kent, Thanet had the widest gap in health inequalities 
between its areas. 
 
Members agreed the recommendations as set in the report, namely: 
 
“Thanet Health and Wellbeing Board should ensure that tackling health inequalities is 
one of its key priorities.    
 
A health inequalities action plan should be developed. This work should be led by Kent 
County Council Public Health, in partnership with all stakeholders. The action plan will be 
brought to the next Health and Wellbeing Board. 
 
All Stakeholders to identify a lead individual who will take the responsibility of reducing 
health inequalities. 
 
Establishing a Thanet Health Action Group as a sub-group of the Health and Wellbeing 
Board. This group can deal with more detailed actions relating to localised health issues 
such as implementation of the local alcohol action plan.” 
 

10. THANET HEALTH PROFILE  



4 
 

 
Colin Thompson, Consultant in Public Health, KCC presented the document, noting that 
the profile is produced by Public Health England each year.  He added that it was evident 
that a number of indicators showed Thanet as significantly worse than the England 
average.   
 
It was noted that these issues of inequality were persistent and on-going, they had been 
highlighted in 2004 and remained a problem.  More resource was required into areas 
where inequality was most prevalent. 
 
Members agreed that the executive group would look into inequalities as a priority order 
to drive the issue forward. 
 

11. REPORT ON THE CHILDREN'S BOARD  
 
Members noted the report. 
 

12. AGENDA TOPICS FOR THE NEXT MEETING  
 
A number of items were referred to the executive board for investigation and 
development, an update on these items would be provided at the following meeting of the 
THWB. 
 
 
 
Meeting concluded: 12.00 pm 
 
 



Leading Integrated Health and Social 

Care Commissioning in Thanet 

Thanet Health and Wellbeing Board

10 September 2015



Context 

�HWBBs established 2012 to drive the integration 

agenda

�2013 Kent selected one of 14 integration Pioneers

�Better Care Fund programme underway

• Variable delivery by HWBBs across the UK 

• positive relationships established

• Some new models of health improvement emerging

• Differing pace and tendency to be ‘talking shop’  



Context 

�February 2015 THWBB agrees commitment and 
ambition to become vehicle for change

�June 2015 Development Workshop & Board 

� shaped vision for future direction

� future direction agreed by THWBB

�June 2015 ‘Making it better together’ published

• LGA & NHS Clinical Commissioners - a call to action on the 
future of health and wellbeing boards 

• Timely to pick up pace to deliver in Thanet



Leading Integrated Health and Social 

Care Commissioning in Thanet 

• June Board -Principles underpinning Thanet 
model agreed
– strategic place-based approach 

– political leadership with commitment to subsidiarity

– shared leadership

– shared risk and collective security

– collaboration and engagement 

– THWBB as an institution, not a meeting

• In line with national ‘call to action’ by LGA & NHS 
Clinical Commissioners 



Leading Integrated Health and Social 

Care Commissioning in Thanet 

• June Board – Key development proposals agreed

– Establish an Executive Group to support Board 
development and direction

– Agree a work programme with focus on outcomes

– Membership kept under review, but unchanged in the 
short term

– Wider involvement including by providers via task and 
finish groups/for specific agenda items

– Board underpinned by working groups to drive the 
work programme 

– Alignment of resources 



Leading Integrated Health and Social 

Care Commissioning in Thanet 

• June Board – Year one goals agreed

– Takes decisions that influence action

– Plan prioritised by politicians and officers

– Has taken on some of the CCG function

– Has successfully aligned expenditure

– Contribution by wider public services

– Has had at least one successful and meaningful 

outcome, a quick win 



September 

November

January

March

2016/

2017

• Executive Group is established 

• Agree Year One Roadmap 

• Agree Draft financial model  and 

next steps to deliver alignment

• Agree THWBB commissioning 

priorities  

• Agree Governance 

Roadmap 

• Agree establishment of 

Partnership Groups to 

drive the work 

programme    

• Agree TOR Inequalities 

Partnership Group 

• Agree TOR Local 

Children’s Partnership 

Group

• Better Care Fund 

progress update 

• Agree 

integrated 

commissioning 

plan 

• Agree outcome 

measures

• Agree public 

communication 

/engagement 

plan 

• Agree 

integrated 

commissioning 

performance 

dashboard

Leading Integrated Health and 

Social Care Commissioning 

THWBB - Year One Roadmap
• Deliver agreed 

integrated 

commissioning 

plan and 

monitor 

performance via 

the dashboard

• Deliver ‘quick 

win’

• Shadow place 

based budget in 

place

• New contracting 

models 

• Development 

plan 2017

• Agree final 

integrated 

commissioning 

plan 2016/2017

• Review THWBB 

Membership  



Questions 

• Roadmap 

– Is there anything missing?

– Are the timelines right?

– Potential blocks to HWBB development

– Does the roadmap form the basis of future agenda

– Is current meeting frequency adequate?



Local Alcohol Profile 2015

Thanet

Margate

Broadstairs

N

5 miles

Contains OS data © Crown copyright and database rights 2015

OpenStreetMap contributors ODbLProduced by Public Health England.

For enquiries please contact KITNorthWest@phe.gov.uk or call us on 0151 231 4535.

This profile was produced on 2 June 2015

Introduction

Alcohol use has health and social consequences borne by individuals, their families, and the wider community. The aim of

these profiles is to provide information for local government, health organisations, commissioners and other agencies to

monitor the impact of alcohol on local communities, and to monitor the services and initiatives that have been put in place

to prevent and reduce the harmful impact of alcohol.

Reducing harmful drinking is one of seven priority areas that Public Health England is focusing efforts on securing

improvement. The indicators contained within the web-tool were selected following consultation with stakeholders and a

review of the availability of routine data. The Local Alcohol Profiles for England (LAPE) are part of a series of products by

Public Health England that provide local data alongside national comparisons to support local health improvement.

For further information about each indicator please view the definitions tab within the tool at 

http://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/local-alcohol-profiles. For further information on alcohol and health please visit 

http://www.lape.org.uk.

Spine Charts
Mortality Page 2

Hospital Admissions Page 2

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups Page 3

Other Impacts Page 4

Tartan Rugs
Mortality Page 5

Hospital Admissions Page 5

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups Page 6

Other Impacts Page 8

Bar Charts
Mortality Page 9

Hospital Admissions Page 11

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups Page 13

Other Impacts Page 16

Trends
Mortality Page 17

Hospital Admissions Page 19

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups Page 21

2 June 20151© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Key

Significance compared to England average:

Significantly worse

Not significantly different

Significantly better

Significance not tested

Regional average

England Average

England

worst

England

best
25th

Percentile

75th

Percentile

Spine Charts

Mortality

Period

Local

value

Eng.

value

Eng.

worst England Range

Eng.

best

1 1.01 - Months of life lost due to alcohol (Male) 2011 - 13 14.4 12.0 6.1 28.0

2 1.01 - Months of life lost due to alcohol (Female) 2011 - 13 6.4 5.6 13.5 2.8

3 2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Persons) 2011 - 13 14.6 11.9 31.2 3.4

4 2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Male) 2011 - 13 21.6 16.6 44.5 3.6

5 2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Female) 2011 - 13 8.3 7.5 29.9 1.6

6 3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Persons) 2011 - 13 16.7 11.7 31.7 3.3

7 3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Male) 2011 - 13 20.5 15.5 44.8 2.4

8 3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Female) 2011 - 13 12.9 8.2 23.7 0.0

9 4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Persons) 2013 53.3 45.3 83.6 27.9

10 4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Male) 2013 74.8 65.4 117.3 38.5

11 4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Female) 2013 35.1 28.4 68.7 14.8

Hospital Admissions

Period

Local

value

Eng.

value

Eng.

worst England Range

Eng.

best

12 5.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission - under 18s 2011/12 - 13/14 46.5 40.1 105.8 11.2

13 6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Persons) 2013/14 412 374 1074 131

14 6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Male) 2013/14 557 515 1494 170

15 6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Female) 2013/14 281 241 658 77

16 7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Persons) 2013/14 1253 1253 2070 731

17 7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Male) 2013/14 1733 1715 2820 1011

18 7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Female) 2013/14 856 859 1386 498

19 8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow)

(Persons)

2013/14 521 444 808 264

20 8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow) (Male) 2013/14 679 594 1049 338

21 8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow)

(Female)

2013/14 387 310 583 190

22 9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Broad) (Persons)

2013/14 1892 2111 3493 1115

23 9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Broad) (Male)

2013/14 2674 2917 4848 1582

24 9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Broad) (Female)

2013/14 1250 1426 2392 727

25 10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Persons)

2013/14 653 645 1231 366

2 June 20152© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Key

Significance compared to England average:

Significantly worse

Not significantly different

Significantly better

Significance not tested

Regional average

England Average

England

worst

England

best
25th

Percentile

75th

Percentile

Hospital Admissions continued

Period

Local

value

Eng.

value

Eng.

worst England Range

Eng.

best

26 10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Male)

2013/14 843 835 1538 474

27 10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Female)

2013/14 492 475 940 262

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups

Period

Local

value

Eng.

value

Eng.

worst England Range

Eng.

best

28 9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Persons)

2013/14 109.5 175.8 368.2 71.4

29 9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Male)

2013/14 124.9 177.0 438.9 63.7

30 9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Female)

2013/14 97.2 176.5 380.5 58.8

31 9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

cardiovascular disease conditions (Broad) (Persons)

2013/14 859 1049 1706 550

32 9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

cardiovascular disease conditions (Broad) (Male)

2013/14 1309 1524 2575 842

33 9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

cardiovascular disease conditions (Broad) (Female)

2013/14 508 673 1129 307

34 9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Broad) (Persons)

2013/14 376 394 1296 111

35 9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Broad) (Male)

2013/14 577 579 1894 161

36 9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Broad) (Female)

2013/14 194 218 706 63

37 9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Persons)

2013/14 90.1 105.3 245.6 18.7

38 9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Male)

2013/14 123.1 147.1 351.8 27.1

39 9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Female)

2013/14 59.6 65.8 272.9 16.9

40 10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Persons)

2013/14 75.8 150.7 359.9 49.8

41 10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Male)

2013/14 91.6 154.7 404.7 47.8

42 10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Female)

2013/14 63.2 149.3 352.3 39.3

43 10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

unintentional injuries conditions (Narrow) (Persons)

2013/14 147.0 141.8 223.9 96.6

44 10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

unintentional injuries conditions (Narrow) (Male)

2013/14 229.0 215.2 351.3 142.5

45 10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

unintentional injuries conditions (Narrow) (Female)

2013/14 75.4 74.2 107.5 49.9

46 10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Persons)

2013/14 96 87 222 17

47 10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Male)

2013/14 138 124 310 21

2 June 20153© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Key

Significance compared to England average:

Significantly worse

Not significantly different

Significantly better

Significance not tested

Regional average

England Average

England

worst

England

best
25th

Percentile

75th

Percentile

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups continued

Period

Local

value

Eng.

value

Eng.

worst England Range

Eng.

best

48 10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Female)

2013/14 57 52 152 10

49 10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional

self-poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Persons)

2013/14 102.3 58.6 254.1 11.1

50 10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional

self-poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Male)

2013/14 66.5 52.0 269.1 7.1

51 10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional

self-poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Female)

2013/14 135.6 65.4 239.1 10.1

Other Impacts

Period

Local

value

Eng.

value

Eng.

worst England Range

Eng.

best

52 11.01 - Claimants of benefits due to alcoholism 2014 180.7 131.0 528.3 15.7

2 June 20154© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Tartan Rugs
Mortality

Period

E
n
g
la

n
d

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t

A
d
u
r

A
ru

n
A

s
h
fo

rd
A

y
le

s
 V

a
le

B
a
s
 &

 D
e
a
n
e

B
ra

c
k
n
e
ll 

F
B

ri
g
 &

 H
o
v

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

C
h
e
rw

e
ll

C
h
ic

h
e
s
te

r
C

h
ilt

e
rn

C
ra

w
le

y
D

a
rt

fo
rd

D
o
v
e
r

E
a
s
t 
H

a
n
ts

E
a
s
tb

o
u
rn

e
E

a
s
tl
e
ig

h
E

lm
b
ri
d
g
e

E
p
s
 &

 E
w

e
ll

F
a
re

h
a
m

G
o
s
p
o
rt

G
ra

v
e
s
h
a
m

G
u
ild

fo
rd

H
a
rt

H
a
s
ti
n
g
s

H
a
v
a
n
t

H
o
rs

h
a
m

Io
W

L
e
w

e
s

M
a
id

s
to

n
e

M
e
d
w

a
y

M
id

 S
u
s
s
e
x

M
ilt

 K
e
y
n
e
s

M
o
le

 V
a
lle

y
N

e
w

 F
o
re

s
t

O
x
fo

rd
P

o
rt

s
m

o
u
th

R
e
a
d
in

g
R

e
ig

 &
 B

a
n
s

R
o
th

e
r

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e

R
u
s
h
m

o
o
r

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s

S
h
e
p
w

a
y

S
lo

u
g
h

S
 B

u
c
k
s

S
 O

x
o
n

S
o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
S

u
rr

e
y
 H

e
a
th

S
w

a
le

T
a
n
d
ri
d
g
e

T
e
s
t 
V

a
lle

y
T

h
a
n

e
t

T
o
n
 &

 M
a
ll

T
u
n
 W

e
lls

W
h
it
e
 H

o
rs

e
W

a
v
e
rl
e
y

W
e
a
ld

e
n

W
 B

e
rk

s
W

 O
x
o
n

W
in

c
h
e
s
te

r
W

in
 &

 M
a
id

W
o
k
in

g
W

o
k
in

g
h
a
m

W
o
rt

h
in

g
W

y
c
o
m

b
e

1 1.01 - Months of life lost due to alcohol (Male) 2011 - 13
12.0 10.5 11.9 12.5 8.8 10.9 7.7 8.2 17.2 10.9 8.6 9.3 10.0 9.8 10.5 15.1 8.2 13.6 6.1 8.6 8.8 9.2 12.3 12.1 7.9 7.3 19.2 11.4 8.6 11.8 12.9 10.4 11.3 8.4 9.8 8.2 9.0 12.8 17.2 14.4 8.0 12.2 8.9 12.7 9.5 12.4 11.4 7.2 8.2 15.2 12.5 7.5 12.0 10.3 8.0 14.4 10.4 7.5 7.6 6.8 8.6 9.7 8.7 8.3 9.8 7.9 7.4 12.3 8.5

2 1.01 - Months of life lost due to alcohol (Female) 2011 - 135.6 4.9 4.1 5.1 3.9 4.6 4.8 5.2 7.3 4.5 6.0 4.9 4.6 7.1 4.6 4.6 3.7 5.1 3.8 4.2 3.9 3.6 5.0 5.1 4.4 4.1 7.5 6.9 5.1 4.8 5.0 4.2 5.7 4.1 4.6 3.4 4.7 5.9 7.5 5.9 3.3 5.0 4.5 6.6 4.7 5.7 4.8 3.7 4.6 5.2 5.5 4.2 4.9 3.8 2.8 6.4 4.2 3.3 4.6 5.2 5.0 4.8 5.3 4.0 4.3 5.7 3.3 5.3 4.9

3 2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Persons) 2011 - 13
11.9 10.1 12.1 11.4 6.1 8.6 7.4 7.6 20.1 11.1 8.2 8.8 9.2 12.1 7.1 12.7 6.1 11.6 6.3 10.6 7.5 9.2 13.0 12.6 6.7 7.9 20.0 13.4 7.9 10.7 12.9 10.3 11.8 7.5 9.6 7.3 9.3 10.0 23.0 17.3 7.0 11.3 7.4 14.7 8.3 13.4 10.1 6.3 6.9 16.5 13.6 7.2 9.8 8.2 6.0 14.6 7.0 3.5 5.6 7.7 8.5 8.7 8.6 7.7 7.7 8.7 5.5 10.6 8.8

4 2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Male) 2011 - 13
16.6 14.3 21.7 18.2 8.9 12.4 7.9 7.7 27.2 13.0 8.2 10.5 13.3 14.4 10.7 21.0 9.6 19.2 8.8 16.4 9.8 15.1 19.6 17.4 10.4 11.7 33.0 15.3 9.7 17.2 20.2 16.3 16.1 11.3 14.0 12.1 12.8 16.0 30.2 26.8 10.7 16.4 10.6 18.8 10.9 18.1 17.1 9.3 9.4 26.8 19.4 9.2 14.7 10.5 10.6 21.6 8.9 5.2 5.1 7.9 10.8 12.5 10.4 10.7 13.0 9.3 7.5 16.3 11.4

5 2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Female) 2011 - 137.5 6.1 3.3 5.3 3.4 5.1 6.8 7.9 13.0 9.2 8.2 7.3 5.4 10.2 3.6 4.7 2.7 4.8 4.2 5.1 5.3 3.7 6.6 8.2 3.1 4.4 8.1 11.7 6.3 4.8 6.2 4.5 8.0 4.0 5.5 2.9 6.1 4.3 15.7 8.3 3.6 7.0 4.3 10.6 6.0 8.8 3.9 3.5 4.9 6.2 8.0 5.3 4.9 5.9 1.6 8.3 5.2 1.7 5.9 7.6 6.3 4.9 6.9 5.0 2.7 8.2 3.5 5.2 6.1

6 3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Persons) 2011 - 13
11.7 10.0 8.9 10.4 7.6 9.6 8.2 9.8 15.3 9.0 10.3 9.0 8.0 12.0 7.7 14.1 6.8 11.4 8.2 11.5 10.8 8.5 9.5 14.6 7.1 6.7 16.3 10.5 7.5 8.6 7.7 9.3 12.0 10.3 9.0 7.8 8.2 12.5 19.6 16.5 8.2 9.0 7.4 11.5 7.9 13.7 13.8 6.5 7.7 15.8 15.8 4.9 10.3 9.9 5.8 16.7 6.9 4.4 7.9 7.1 8.2 8.0 10.6 6.5 11.8 10.7 7.1 8.9 8.9

7 3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Male) 2011 - 13
15.5 13.0 15.1 16.0 10.8 13.3 8.9 10.3 19.0 10.1 11.1 10.0 11.0 9.7 9.8 23.1 9.4 16.9 10.4 13.7 15.4 10.7 14.4 21.9 7.5 11.8 23.7 10.6 8.2 12.9 9.7 11.6 15.8 13.6 13.7 11.5 10.4 14.5 24.5 22.9 10.7 12.8 9.0 11.1 10.6 19.2 17.9 9.2 8.8 23.0 21.7 6.7 13.5 15.1 8.6 20.5 8.6 7.2 7.9 5.0 9.8 11.2 12.1 8.6 17.4 12.0 9.4 13.9 10.6

8 3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Female) 2011 - 138.2 7.1 3.2 5.2 5.1 6.7 7.5 9.3 11.6 7.9 9.6 8.2 5.5 14.0 5.7 5.5 4.4 6.6 6.3 9.1 6.8 6.3 5.0 7.6 6.4 2.1 9.7 10.4 6.8 4.7 5.8 7.0 8.9 7.2 4.7 4.3 6.1 11.0 14.6 10.4 6.0 5.6 5.9 11.7 5.4 8.5 10.1 4.2 6.7 8.4 10.0 3.0 6.8 4.9 3.0 12.9 5.2 1.7 7.8 9.0 6.5 4.9 9.5 5.2 6.4 9.5 4.9 4.4 7.3

9 4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Persons) 2013
45.3 41.9 45.6 40.8 39.8 36.4 32.0 36.8 64.4 38.5 41.9 40.9 41.2 40.3 44.0 53.4 35.3 44.3 38.6 35.3 46.6 37.2 50.0 51.3 35.1 31.9 62.1 50.1 31.6 43.4 43.7 46.1 46.9 33.1 45.1 40.1 37.1 42.3 58.9 52.8 34.9 41.6 45.6 54.4 40.2 42.1 42.8 32.6 34.8 50.2 48.5 33.2 46.2 47.7 35.8 53.3 42.6 33.3 34.9 36.3 38.8 39.1 38.3 36.4 41.1 38.9 33.0 43.1 37.9

10 4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Male) 2013
65.4 60.7 67.7 62.9 65.1 57.5 44.0 55.7 95.1 48.0 57.5 54.4 61.6 48.4 68.0 81.9 52.5 64.7 58.9 50.9 65.2 51.2 80.6 71.2 49.8 48.9 88.5 63.9 45.5 66.1 72.6 71.2 69.2 46.8 65.8 57.5 52.4 60.6 82.4 82.7 49.3 62.5 65.6 70.4 62.1 60.8 60.4 44.0 47.3 78.8 73.9 45.6 70.4 71.3 57.0 74.8 60.7 53.5 46.5 44.6 55.2 55.9 47.3 53.8 58.0 44.9 46.6 73.2 49.3

11 4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Female) 2013
28.4 26.2 26.7 22.7 18.4 21.2 22.5 22.7 36.8 29.6 29.5 29.4 24.9 34.5 25.0 27.9 21.9 27.4 23.1 21.8 30.2 25.0 24.0 33.2 22.5 18.5 38.6 38.7 20.1 24.3 19.2 24.7 29.0 21.9 27.9 25.1 24.9 25.7 37.3 27.3 23.8 23.9 29.0 42.4 23.7 25.7 27.5 23.9 25.0 24.0 26.6 21.7 25.8 27.7 18.1 35.1 26.6 16.8 25.9 30.6 26.1 24.8 30.5 23.4 26.6 35.6 22.6 18.2 27.8

Hospital Admissions
12 5.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission - under 18s 2011/12 - 13/14

40.1 35.6 40.6 34.6 16.6 21.1 36.3 16.1 63.1 63.4 39.6 31.5 18.6 37.1 14.5 36.2 23.0 55.2 25.7 17.8 35.3 32.9 45.7 35.1 46.2 22.4 55.9 50.8 29.7 90.0 58.0 26.4 29.9 34.3 16.9 44.2 62.8 72.8 37.6 17.5 40.9 20.4 27.3 42.0 35.0 52.1 18.3 25.2 26.0 87.1 36.6 34.9 20.2 23.7 34.7 46.5 42.0 28.6 39.0 35.0 28.6 20.6 29.8 20.1 22.3 26.5 20.4 52.0 23.6

13 6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Persons) 2013/14
374 295 374 384 212 183 277 213 532 361 262 317 161 365 245 282 239 387 254 230 244 258 424 308 277 213 568 368 225 290 328 277 243 239 323 258 271 453 538 258 311 369 206 422 209 284 377 265 235 534 266 260 206 255 256 412 267 300 223 288 223 200 264 247 235 248 131 400 187

14 6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Male) 2013/14
515 393 471 538 310 251 376 246 701 468 320 386 215 448 369 354 308 543 335 296 355 317 555 431 375 268 786 468 287 372 400 387 322 303 474 341 327 644 736 360 429 411 276 536 276 367 570 386 311 764 360 306 299 357 334 557 351 410 287 374 302 270 326 344 305 339 170 528 253

15 6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Female) 2013/14
241 203 288 244 123 117 183 180 368 266 207 259 112 289 128 214 178 250 182 171 143 204 303 188 187 160 369 278 170 216 262 176 165 180 183 181 222 269 351 161 201 329 138 309 150 205 192 159 166 311 178 217 117 161 184 281 191 195 164 208 154 132 203 162 173 167 95 286 124

16 7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Persons) 2013/14
1253 1069 1281 1210 979 957 1114 1046 1257 1201 1046 1037 814 1279 1121 1088 930 1204 1009 918 1051 946 1219 1189 1001 1016 1503 1122 941 889 1058 1024 1161 920 1292 1011 1004 1291 1356 1025 1140 1140 1054 1411 906 1104 1491 989 895 1375 1174 1166 1075 1036 960 1253 984 972 927 1044 953 868 972 925 988 1025 731 1235 879

Comparison with respect to England value Better Similar Worse Not compared

2 June 20155© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions continued

Period

E
n
g
la

n
d

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t

A
d
u
r

A
ru

n
A

s
h
fo

rd
A

y
le

s
 V

a
le

B
a
s
 &

 D
e
a
n
e

B
ra

c
k
n
e
ll 

F
B

ri
g
 &

 H
o
v

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

C
h
e
rw

e
ll

C
h
ic

h
e
s
te

r
C

h
ilt

e
rn

C
ra

w
le

y
D

a
rt

fo
rd

D
o
v
e
r

E
a
s
t 
H

a
n
ts

E
a
s
tb

o
u
rn

e
E

a
s
tl
e
ig

h
E

lm
b
ri
d
g
e

E
p
s
 &

 E
w

e
ll

F
a
re

h
a
m

G
o
s
p
o
rt

G
ra

v
e
s
h
a
m

G
u
ild

fo
rd

H
a
rt

H
a
s
ti
n
g
s

H
a
v
a
n
t

H
o
rs

h
a
m

Io
W

L
e
w

e
s

M
a
id

s
to

n
e

M
e
d
w

a
y

M
id

 S
u
s
s
e
x

M
ilt

 K
e
y
n
e
s

M
o
le

 V
a
lle

y
N

e
w

 F
o
re

s
t

O
x
fo

rd
P

o
rt

s
m

o
u
th

R
e
a
d
in

g
R

e
ig

 &
 B

a
n
s

R
o
th

e
r

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e

R
u
s
h
m

o
o
r

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s

S
h
e
p
w

a
y

S
lo

u
g
h

S
 B

u
c
k
s

S
 O

x
o
n

S
o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
S

u
rr

e
y
 H

e
a
th

S
w

a
le

T
a
n
d
ri
d
g
e

T
e
s
t 
V

a
lle

y
T

h
a
n

e
t

T
o
n
 &

 M
a
ll

T
u
n
 W

e
lls

W
h
it
e
 H

o
rs

e
W

a
v
e
rl
e
y

W
e
a
ld

e
n

W
 B

e
rk

s
W

 O
x
o
n

W
in

c
h
e
s
te

r
W

in
 &

 M
a
id

W
o
k
in

g
W

o
k
in

g
h
a
m

W
o
rt

h
in

g
W

y
c
o
m

b
e

17 7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Male) 2013/14
1715 1461 1699 1691 1368 1331 1495 1427 1702 1635 1385 1404 1156 1674 1551 1463 1267 1665 1372 1266 1483 1276 1643 1621 1389 1413 2036 1497 1303 1195 1433 1428 1550 1271 1771 1407 1357 1765 1837 1370 1608 1481 1467 1904 1261 1458 2052 1423 1224 1906 1552 1572 1506 1434 1310 1733 1352 1334 1264 1441 1320 1185 1317 1275 1362 1396 1011 1710 1215

18 7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Female) 2013/14
859 739 939 809 654 646 786 729 862 845 759 736 530 958 747 766 650 831 701 633 683 671 856 811 672 680 1051 803 643 626 749 686 835 633 894 672 711 878 940 732 746 858 706 989 617 798 1013 641 614 908 855 822 709 694 663 856 676 662 632 710 649 592 672 634 678 715 498 848 587

19 8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow)

(Persons)

2013/14
444 384 433 427 367 298 357 336 497 482 399 382 282 434 396 421 328 480 381 314 328 333 455 420 338 335 528 414 348 366 387 386 355 358 413 351 390 482 503 373 394 398 329 459 324 435 447 349 336 542 357 393 366 366 376 521 369 398 349 354 348 319 380 364 344 344 264 422 288

20 8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow) (Male) 2013/14
594 505 558 573 506 404 465 451 648 624 511 485 387 570 528 528 431 633 500 410 448 417 597 574 455 442 720 530 455 457 513 511 471 459 564 470 487 623 652 488 540 478 437 617 423 555 618 466 447 725 465 499 516 481 496 679 480 540 465 463 457 419 491 488 455 443 338 555 378

21 8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow)

(Female)

2013/14
310 278 327 304 248 205 263 236 356 361 300 295 190 316 276 328 240 348 277 233 225 264 330 277 236 238 358 313 258 286 277 276 252 275 283 246 308 355 371 270 268 330 234 319 242 330 294 252 238 373 263 301 231 263 271 387 272 269 243 259 256 229 277 256 250 261 201 310 206

22 9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Broad) (Persons)

2013/14
2111 1696 2064 1963 1565 1506 1617 1708 1938 1950 1659 1586 1339 2067 1974 1669 1380 2052 1543 1441 1612 1322 1706 2075 1658 1645 2429 1641 1504 1335 1600 1595 1778 1414 2296 1615 1671 2233 2088 1659 1808 1837 1769 2389 1436 1775 2398 1474 1376 2303 1984 1959 1661 1671 1402 1892 1462 1448 1428 1702 1519 1351 1503 1421 1486 1692 1115 2104 1436

23 9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Broad) (Male)

2013/14
2917 2344 2804 2745 2184 2090 2160 2387 2681 2726 2163 2210 1912 2725 2766 2235 1939 2817 2134 2058 2327 1797 2317 2892 2366 2399 3284 2153 2092 1766 2171 2225 2378 1972 3256 2325 2261 3067 2890 2180 2624 2398 2576 3285 2017 2366 3424 2123 1857 3296 2669 2720 2369 2317 1969 2674 2033 1991 1916 2418 2089 1835 1970 1944 2119 2307 1582 2933 1944

24 9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Broad) (Female)

2013/14
1426 1151 1463 1314 1054 1025 1154 1142 1276 1317 1236 1070 868 1533 1279 1196 914 1436 1045 940 1012 934 1183 1365 1060 1015 1708 1210 1016 970 1137 1069 1272 963 1503 1010 1185 1510 1388 1223 1122 1381 1079 1636 966 1269 1526 963 967 1429 1405 1319 1071 1117 939 1250 987 988 1008 1107 1055 934 1105 982 965 1173 727 1427 1006

25 10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Persons)

2013/14
645 525 618 596 572 441 426 440 645 665 612 510 418 598 600 547 421 690 502 418 397 400 557 658 472 443 729 513 476 486 513 493 438 462 631 477 540 711 650 568 510 570 459 620 436 634 576 450 478 733 554 547 462 510 478 653 444 498 512 505 486 472 565 512 432 523 366 645 424

26 10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Male)

2013/14
835 673 756 768 744 567 545 596 844 877 715 654 538 778 752 677 572 855 659 548 538 480 727 865 633 620 923 622 602 596 657 633 581 593 822 664 655 862 851 673 698 663 605 836 572 787 802 574 581 991 661 712 652 647 619 843 578 663 635 659 609 592 664 651 568 651 474 775 489

27 10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Female)

2013/14
475 395 505 450 425 331 321 302 457 485 523 388 315 437 462 436 293 552 363 308 275 336 406 471 327 283 557 417 368 391 387 371 308 354 463 311 442 578 468 479 347 492 327 425 321 499 372 349 387 492 461 399 292 386 357 492 326 347 402 372 382 365 476 390 314 412 274 536 367

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups
28 9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Persons)

2013/14
175.8 133.2 186.0 155.9 195.1 172.4 77.3 127.1 85.7 115.0 217.4 98.1 133.8 134.3 216.3 114.9 93.9 190.1 121.2 96.4 82.2 77.1 145.1 229.3 132.9 125.7 170.1 86.0 129.7 75.6 96.7 93.8 75.8 91.1 190.3 126.4 153.9 176.2 107.2 216.2 116.1 173.4 156.2 109.1 124.2 162.5 84.9 99.2 169.8 143.9 222.8 142.6 84.7 117.9 110.0 109.5 85.6 71.4 184.5 157.4 138.7 189.1 194.8 121.8 94.4 134.0 141.7 200.5 140.2

29 9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Male)

2013/14
177.0 135.3 170.5 149.2 208.3 161.3 66.7 149.6 89.2 122.3 168.1 109.6 104.0 154.2 201.8 112.4 117.0 177.7 114.5 103.3 96.2 78.8 198.1 273.0 154.4 176.0 132.0 98.7 109.4 79.2 119.6 76.4 88.2 110.2 200.6 161.7 148.2 146.7 114.6 192.2 158.2 174.9 191.1 127.7 128.3 148.1 85.8 87.8 157.2 160.0 183.4 179.7 98.3 134.2 116.2 124.9 77.5 66.3 180.4 204.4 109.9 196.4 161.3 121.7 85.0 153.7 165.5 166.7 91.2

30 9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Female)

2013/14
176.5 132.8 207.7 164.6 183.9 185.9 88.3 106.5 84.3 108.4 268.9 88.9 161.1 115.7 230.3 118.4 75.8 203.2 130.5 89.7 71.8 77.9 98.1 193.3 114.0 80.7 207.2 75.0 150.1 73.1 75.1 111.4 64.4 75.7 180.6 96.4 160.1 206.1 102.5 244.2 77.1 173.1 122.4 95.6 122.5 177.1 85.6 114.0 181.8 130.1 258.6 106.9 70.8 104.4 108.4 97.2 93.0 76.9 192.0 116.1 168.1 185.4 228.1 121.5 104.2 114.0 123.2 230.7 187.8

Comparison with respect to England value Better Similar Worse Not compared

2 June 20156© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups continued

Period

E
n
g
la

n
d

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t

A
d
u
r

A
ru

n
A

s
h
fo

rd
A

y
le

s
 V

a
le

B
a
s
 &

 D
e
a
n
e

B
ra

c
k
n
e
ll 

F
B

ri
g
 &

 H
o
v

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

C
h
e
rw

e
ll

C
h
ic

h
e
s
te

r
C

h
ilt

e
rn

C
ra

w
le

y
D

a
rt

fo
rd

D
o
v
e
r

E
a
s
t 
H

a
n
ts

E
a
s
tb

o
u
rn

e
E

a
s
tl
e
ig

h
E

lm
b
ri
d
g
e

E
p
s
 &

 E
w

e
ll

F
a
re

h
a
m

G
o
s
p
o
rt

G
ra

v
e
s
h
a
m

G
u
ild

fo
rd

H
a
rt

H
a
s
ti
n
g
s

H
a
v
a
n
t

H
o
rs

h
a
m

Io
W

L
e
w

e
s

M
a
id

s
to

n
e

M
e
d
w

a
y

M
id

 S
u
s
s
e
x

M
ilt

 K
e
y
n
e
s

M
o
le

 V
a
lle

y
N

e
w

 F
o
re

s
t

O
x
fo

rd
P

o
rt

s
m

o
u
th

R
e
a
d
in

g
R

e
ig

 &
 B

a
n
s

R
o
th

e
r

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e

R
u
s
h
m

o
o
r

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s

S
h
e
p
w

a
y

S
lo

u
g
h

S
 B

u
c
k
s

S
 O

x
o
n

S
o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
S

u
rr

e
y
 H

e
a
th

S
w

a
le

T
a
n
d
ri
d
g
e

T
e
s
t 
V

a
lle

y
T

h
a
n

e
t

T
o
n
 &

 M
a
ll

T
u
n
 W

e
lls

W
h
it
e
 H

o
rs

e
W

a
v
e
rl
e
y

W
e
a
ld

e
n

W
 B

e
rk

s
W

 O
x
o
n

W
in

c
h
e
s
te

r
W

in
 &

 M
a
id

W
o
k
in

g
W

o
k
in

g
h
a
m

W
o
rt

h
in

g
W

y
c
o
m

b
e

31 9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

cardiovascular disease conditions (Broad) (Persons)

2013/14
1049 866 1085 943 852 871 916 1026 739 974 774 771 741 1071 1096 888 718 954 784 786 948 697 780 1088 852 1018 1109 752 802 573 777 828 1062 723 1299 866 834 889 842 806 978 908 1049 1265 817 899 1379 792 658 890 1141 1145 1003 885 703 859 775 692 688 862 834 672 703 676 814 890 608 1013 786

32 9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

cardiovascular disease conditions (Broad) (Male)

2013/14
1524 1279 1577 1383 1235 1309 1290 1563 1098 1470 1131 1186 1141 1512 1585 1277 1069 1390 1139 1230 1444 1043 1077 1579 1298 1564 1559 1059 1229 842 1143 1243 1466 1114 1886 1322 1265 1240 1209 1139 1494 1330 1594 1878 1247 1289 1987 1237 980 1297 1656 1710 1474 1323 1057 1309 1162 1007 1029 1347 1262 999 1053 1001 1271 1307 936 1540 1159

33 9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

cardiovascular disease conditions (Broad) (Female)

2013/14
673 537 704 597 552 525 609 595 448 590 486 439 428 741 692 576 437 626 499 441 546 422 547 689 499 581 753 511 460 354 501 503 744 420 848 495 486 619 550 549 569 576 610 783 481 580 908 456 396 579 723 686 635 524 426 508 469 444 405 477 495 401 415 413 451 552 346 608 485

34 9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Broad) (Persons)

2013/14
394 290 319 400 188 172 271 187 587 357 251 302 156 340 267 247 231 405 269 207 223 214 367 315 340 192 563 369 219 292 336 264 223 225 357 256 297 512 574 265 254 347 203 476 161 260 398 224 200 682 237 270 179 250 214 376 221 253 188 301 190 168 211 245 208 237 111 387 182

35 9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Broad) (Male)

2013/14
579 412 468 585 308 238 384 237 829 498 333 396 232 412 439 341 332 609 395 274 326 287 539 437 487 241 826 491 309 380 437 375 315 320 571 369 388 787 853 349 366 409 294 626 230 361 630 360 277 1053 346 320 262 357 323 577 310 356 249 404 256 230 253 339 266 327 163 570 250

36 9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Broad) (Female)

2013/14
218 175 182 235 78 109 163 138 351 231 172 220 87 274 101 157 138 224 154 145 129 146 203 194 199 143 319 254 135 209 242 160 132 136 158 149 215 251 311 182 148 290 114 330 98 164 171 104 127 317 134 224 98 150 118 194 139 156 128 207 129 108 168 158 154 153 63 222 116

37 9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Persons)

2013/14
105.3 75.2 93.1 71.4 45.9 37.7 45.1 73.3 106.4 99.7 62.0 83.8 34.0 117.4 106.0 57.5 54.4 132.6 63.0 76.2 63.4 43.1 71.9 93.7 50.9 39.5 120.6 56.3 54.2 66.9 57.6 72.7 87.0 59.1 91.9 73.2 57.5 191.0 150.0 81.8 77.1 83.9 70.7 96.7 70.6 73.4 140.2 55.6 47.6 102.2 80.6 77.0 52.4 61.6 48.8 90.1 69.3 69.0 55.5 57.0 69.9 51.9 65.5 82.7 81.9 103.6 44.9 105.7 69.1

38 9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Male)

2013/14
147.1 105.7 119.8 107.2 76.5 48.1 40.6 62.1 150.6 133.5 89.8 114.2 46.8 153.1 173.1 86.9 68.9 182.0 88.5 102.1 73.5 68.4 104.0 150.7 81.0 75.1 173.1 73.1 64.7 83.9 89.5 115.6 109.7 60.7 146.4 126.3 69.5 278.4 207.0 132.0 132.5 114.6 119.2 113.1 81.9 111.0 218.9 72.6 67.0 165.0 121.0 102.6 84.9 81.2 78.1 123.1 89.7 93.9 62.6 73.6 95.5 67.0 83.5 106.1 138.6 103.0 57.1 170.1 105.6

39 9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Female)

2013/14
65.8 46.7 68.5 38.9 18.0 28.3 50.7 82.9 60.8 68.7 35.4 56.0 22.5 82.4 38.9 30.1 41.9 87.7 39.7 54.7 52.9 19.3 43.7 38.4 26.8 - * 72.1 40.1 44.7 51.6 30.0 31.8 65.7 58.0 41.6 23.0 47.1 107.9 94.6 32.7 25.0 56.3 22.7 80.4 60.6 36.5 63.3 40.8 29.9 42.9 41.8 52.0 20.2 42.6 20.8 59.6 50.3 45.6 49.0 41.3 46.9 37.3 48.6 63.2 29.2 105.3 33.7 45.1 34.5

40 10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Persons)

2013/14
150.7 109.0 160.3 125.2 177.1 153.1 58.9 98.4 58.9 78.3 190.5 69.4 129.9 109.3 195.9 88.2 72.3 164.2 95.0 79.6 61.6 49.8 98.3 205.7 103.9 103.2 159.0 57.7 104.0 50.0 77.6 60.0 58.7 72.2 176.3 100.7 124.7 160.0 73.7 181.5 87.2 155.4 124.7 83.7 99.5 142.4 63.3 85.1 150.6 100.9 199.8 119.7 66.9 96.9 87.5 75.8 56.4 51.0 156.6 134.8 114.0 161.7 174.5 96.5 71.7 109.8 118.9 183.5 130.7

41 10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Male)

2013/14
154.7 113.8 152.6 121.3 187.0 154.3 55.0 127.3 67.9 85.7 150.8 83.1 113.0 133.3 190.0 86.6 92.3 161.4 101.1 87.4 77.2 51.3 139.5 241.8 130.8 157.9 140.3 62.5 87.5 49.2 98.8 51.1 69.9 93.2 187.2 134.1 128.2 135.8 79.7 167.0 125.5 159.4 147.9 102.8 103.1 126.3 70.7 80.9 139.5 117.8 168.8 152.6 86.5 121.4 92.0 91.6 51.4 49.2 155.9 181.0 93.9 167.6 138.1 89.8 72.5 129.7 141.6 164.4 87.0

42 10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Female)

2013/14
149.3 106.4 174.3 131.6 168.9 154.9 63.7 73.9 51.7 72.0 233.1 58.4 147.0 88.3 202.0 90.5 57.4 169.8 92.7 72.8 49.1 49.9 62.6 178.5 79.9 53.3 178.3 54.0 120.6 51.5 58.4 70.1 48.1 55.5 167.4 72.6 123.0 185.5 71.6 199.7 52.6 153.7 101.4 68.8 99.2 159.2 58.3 93.7 161.9 85.6 229.0 88.0 48.7 76.3 85.8 63.2 61.3 53.6 161.0 94.9 135.3 159.3 210.2 102.3 72.8 90.6 101.3 201.4 174.3

43 10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

unintentional injuries conditions (Narrow) (Persons)

2013/14
141.8 126.9 120.9 128.7 112.4 119.4 112.5 115.8 133.5 135.8 139.2 129.6 113.5 126.4 133.6 132.9 122.3 131.6 127.0 112.7 124.6 112.2 125.5 133.0 122.2 117.9 158.1 129.9 112.8 130.3 126.5 135.0 127.8 126.8 144.6 137.4 136.4 161.6 136.4 123.5 129.5 127.7 122.1 160.0 118.0 115.7 136.7 120.7 119.8 162.5 116.9 136.1 124.8 130.5 135.9 147.0 130.5 131.8 135.5 129.4 127.2 108.6 138.4 123.5 118.5 117.6 97.0 129.5 109.2

44 10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

unintentional injuries conditions (Narrow) (Male)

2013/14
215.2 191.2 179.2 196.5 174.0 180.4 168.3 175.7 197.4 213.8 208.1 197.0 180.1 186.1 197.4 203.0 187.2 193.9 194.4 175.1 192.9 168.5 181.8 200.7 181.0 176.2 235.6 197.3 171.3 189.8 192.1 206.5 193.2 188.3 219.7 211.2 204.4 242.2 209.5 183.1 191.3 179.5 189.0 244.2 174.3 176.8 209.0 183.8 179.9 248.4 174.0 191.9 192.0 191.8 207.1 229.0 192.3 196.4 211.6 196.6 185.7 165.1 210.5 180.6 177.0 171.2 142.5 202.0 166.6

Comparison with respect to England value Better Similar Worse Not compared

Note: * - Disclosure control applied

2 June 20157© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups continued

Period

E
n
g
la

n
d

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t

A
d
u
r

A
ru

n
A

s
h
fo

rd
A

y
le

s
 V

a
le

B
a
s
 &

 D
e
a
n
e

B
ra

c
k
n
e
ll 

F
B

ri
g
 &

 H
o
v

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

C
h
e
rw

e
ll

C
h
ic

h
e
s
te

r
C

h
ilt

e
rn

C
ra

w
le

y
D

a
rt

fo
rd

D
o
v
e
r

E
a
s
t 
H

a
n
ts

E
a
s
tb

o
u
rn

e
E

a
s
tl
e
ig

h
E

lm
b
ri
d
g
e

E
p
s
 &

 E
w

e
ll

F
a
re

h
a
m

G
o
s
p
o
rt

G
ra

v
e
s
h
a
m

G
u
ild

fo
rd

H
a
rt

H
a
s
ti
n
g
s

H
a
v
a
n
t

H
o
rs

h
a
m

Io
W

L
e
w

e
s

M
a
id

s
to

n
e

M
e
d
w

a
y

M
id

 S
u
s
s
e
x

M
ilt

 K
e
y
n
e
s

M
o
le

 V
a
lle

y
N

e
w

 F
o
re

s
t

O
x
fo

rd
P

o
rt

s
m

o
u
th

R
e
a
d
in

g
R

e
ig

 &
 B

a
n
s

R
o
th

e
r

R
u
n
n
y
m

e
d
e

R
u
s
h
m

o
o
r

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s

S
h
e
p
w

a
y

S
lo

u
g
h

S
 B

u
c
k
s

S
 O

x
o
n

S
o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
S

p
e
lt
h
o
rn

e
S

u
rr

e
y
 H

e
a
th

S
w

a
le

T
a
n
d
ri
d
g
e

T
e
s
t 
V

a
lle

y
T

h
a
n

e
t

T
o
n
 &

 M
a
ll

T
u
n
 W

e
lls

W
h
it
e
 H

o
rs

e
W

a
v
e
rl
e
y

W
e
a
ld

e
n

W
 B

e
rk

s
W

 O
x
o
n

W
in

c
h
e
s
te

r
W

in
 &

 M
a
id

W
o
k
in

g
W

o
k
in

g
h
a
m

W
o
rt

h
in

g
W

y
c
o
m

b
e

45 10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related

unintentional injuries conditions (Narrow) (Female)

2013/14
74.2 68.2 69.3 68.5 57.6 64.2 61.2 62.0 73.6 68.7 73.5 69.1 53.7 72.5 74.7 68.3 63.1 77.3 66.4 57.8 64.4 60.2 73.0 70.4 68.3 64.2 86.9 67.5 60.9 75.2 66.5 69.8 67.8 71.8 77.6 69.3 75.2 87.3 67.7 65.9 74.1 82.2 60.7 83.4 67.8 59.3 70.1 66.1 63.1 80.9 64.7 85.3 64.0 75.2 70.8 75.4 74.9 72.8 61.9 68.6 76.0 55.5 70.2 72.2 64.3 68.1 55.5 66.3 55.3

46 10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Persons)

2013/1487 59 62 83 45 26 47 30 134 142 43 52 28 56 62 66 44 99 69 32 30 36 85 88 50 38 94 64 38 86 67 61 56 40 64 53 72 77 117 67 45 53 29 92 26 76 69 44 30 128 40 60 54 43 42 96 43 50 25 32 42 21 31 78 39 46 21 63 33

47 10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Male)

2013/14
124 79 84 108 66 35 64 45 182 179 53 62 42 71 97 80 57 119 97 39 42 40 126 117 73 43 142 68 60 107 84 80 80 59 95 79 94 89 158 78 61 61 38 148 34 105 105 56 34 191 51 64 87 50 53 138 59 69 29 39 53 30 38 109 54 59 28 89 37

48 10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Female)

2013/1452 39 40 59 25 16 30 15 87 109 33 42 15 43 27 54 32 81 42 26 19 32 44 60 26 32 47 60 19 67 51 43 32 23 35 28 50 67 78 57 29 47 20 37 19 50 33 33 27 62 27 55 21 35 31 57 28 32 21 26 31 12 22 48 25 32 14 39 29

49 10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional

self-poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Persons)

2013/14
58.6 53.2 97.0 72.3 62.5 14.1 44.7 42.3 105.3 70.6 47.0 69.5 11.1 81.3 32.3 69.0 40.1 70.9 40.6 39.6 27.1 69.0 91.0 34.1 31.9 41.9 82.7 103.6 55.2 78.1 77.7 43.0 31.0 57.6 47.1 28.6 51.0 75.4 102.6 22.9 65.5 63.6 30.7 80.7 31.1 88.9 37.0 39.8 35.5 84.4 30.6 54.3 42.7 75.5 51.5 102.3 34.9 56.5 46.9 46.9 53.5 35.0 39.6 41.9 30.6 35.1 19.5 77.9 20.0

50 10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional

self-poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Male)

2013/14
52.0 44.0 87.5 71.4 57.9 17.6 40.5 31.3 88.8 70.2 38.0 41.3 13.7 64.6 36.6 35.2 38.8 67.2 28.2 31.4 27.5 39.2 64.3 35.4 16.5 39.4 76.6 75.0 51.0 53.4 49.6 32.4 21.9 48.3 40.6 15.9 30.2 80.9 83.5 9.6 52.4 32.9 26.8 74.4 24.3 86.1 28.7 38.2 36.0 72.9 26.8 50.2 41.0 58.0 45.0 66.5 25.8 58.2 43.5 32.7 60.4 29.6 30.6 42.6 20.0 18.8 16.4 57.6 16.1

51 10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional

self-poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition

(Narrow) (Female)

2013/14
65.4 62.5 106.4 74.0 68.5 10.5 49.0 52.7 122.5 71.9 55.8 96.1 - * 97.3 28.0 102.6 42.9 75.0 52.3 47.9 27.0 99.2 117.9 32.5 47.3 45.1 88.6 131.3 60.2 103.2 103.6 53.4 40.1 67.4 54.0 41.6 70.9 70.0 123.4 37.8 78.9 93.0 35.4 86.7 36.8 91.5 46.9 40.9 36.3 97.0 34.6 58.5 44.8 90.9 58.5 135.6 43.7 55.0 50.4 61.9 47.5 40.8 49.4 41.8 41.8 50.5 22.5 97.5 23.7

Other Impacts
52 11.01 - Claimants of benefits due to alcoholism 2014

131.0 90.3 83.5 132.4 55.5 35.7 46.6 40.0 187.3 93.2 90.2 77.9 37.7 71.1 63.0 91.9 43.7 138.7 38.3 51.4 63.9 59.6 98.8 78.8 77.6 18.0 270.5 113.9 51.6 141.5 71.2 124.4 99.1 47.1 67.5 60.2 61.5 155.8 240.0 121.7 69.8 63.7 37.4 80.4 44.1 127.2 75.4 50.4 49.4 201.3 99.6 37.8 83.9 59.6 71.3 180.7 40.9 115.3 53.9 71.2 35.3 63.2 46.2 56.7 45.1 97.6 51.9 177.0 56.5

Comparison with respect to England value Better Similar Worse Not compared

Note: * - Disclosure control applied

2 June 20158© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Bar Charts

Mortality

Key South East LAs: Better Similar Worse

Other LAs: Better Similar Worse
England value and confidence interval

1.01 - Months of life lost due to alcohol (Male)

0

5

10

15

20

25

Thanet

1.01 - Months of life lost due to alcohol (Female)

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Thanet

2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Thanet

2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

10

20

30

40

50

Thanet

2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Thanet

3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Thanet

3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

10

20

30

40

50

Thanet

3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Thanet

4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

25

50

75

100

Thanet

4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

Thanet

2 June 20159© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Mortality continued

Key South East LAs: Better Similar Worse

Other LAs: Better Similar Worse
England value and confidence interval

4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

25

50

75

100

Thanet

2 June 201510© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions

Key South East LAs: Better Similar Worse

Other LAs: Better Similar Worse
England value and confidence interval

5.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission - under 18s

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

25

50

75

100

125

Thanet

6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

Thanet

6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Thanet

6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Thanet

7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

500

1000

1500

2000

Thanet

7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Thanet

7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Thanet

8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow) (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Thanet

8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow) (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

Thanet

8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow) (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Thanet

2 June 201511© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions continued

Key South East LAs: Better Similar Worse

Other LAs: Better Similar Worse
England value and confidence interval

9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Broad)

(Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

Thanet

9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Broad)

(Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

Thanet

9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Broad)

(Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Thanet

10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Thanet

10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Thanet

10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

Thanet

2 June 201512© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups

Key South East LAs: Better Similar Worse

Other LAs: Better Similar Worse
England value and confidence interval

9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Thanet

9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Thanet

9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Thanet

9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related cardiovascular

disease conditions (Broad) (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

Thanet

9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related cardiovascular

disease conditions (Broad) (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Thanet

9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related cardiovascular

disease conditions (Broad) (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

Thanet

9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Broad)

(Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Thanet

9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Broad)

(Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600
1800

Thanet

9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Broad)

(Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Thanet

9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

Thanet

2 June 201513© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups continued

Key South East LAs: Better Similar Worse

Other LAs: Better Similar Worse
England value and confidence interval

9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Thanet

9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Thanet

10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Thanet

10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Thanet

10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Thanet

10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related unintentional

injuries conditions (Narrow) (Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

Thanet

10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related unintentional

injuries conditions (Narrow) (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Thanet

10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related unintentional

injuries conditions (Narrow) (Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

25

50

75

100

125

Thanet

10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

Thanet

10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Thanet

2 June 201514© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups continued

Key South East LAs: Better Similar Worse

Other LAs: Better Similar Worse
England value and confidence interval

10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

175

Thanet

10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional self-

poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Persons)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

Thanet

10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional self-

poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition (Narrow) (Male)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Thanet

10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional self-

poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Female)

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

50

100

150

200

250

Thanet

2 June 201515© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Other Impacts

Key South East LAs: Better Similar Worse

Other LAs: Better Similar Worse
England value and confidence interval

11.01 - Claimants of benefits due to alcoholism

p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0

0

100

200

300

400

500

Thanet

2 June 201516© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Trends

Mortality

Key England Significantly worse Not significantly different Significantly better Significance not tested

1.01 - Months of life lost due to alcohol (Male)

2006 - 08 2007 - 09 2008 - 10 2009 - 11 2010 - 12 2011 - 13
5

10

15

20

25

1.01 - Months of life lost due to alcohol (Female)

2006 - 08 2007 - 09 2008 - 10 2009 - 11 2010 - 12 2011 - 13
2

4

6

8

10

2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Persons)

2006 - 08 2007 - 09 2008 - 10 2009 - 11 2010 - 12 2011 - 13

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

10

20

30

2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Male)

2006 - 08 2007 - 09 2008 - 10 2009 - 11 2010 - 12 2011 - 13

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

10

20

30

40

50

2.01 - Alcohol-specific mortality (Female)

2006 - 08 2007 - 09 2008 - 10 2009 - 11 2010 - 12 2011 - 13

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

10

20

30

3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Persons)

2006 - 08 2007 - 09 2008 - 10 2009 - 11 2010 - 12 2011 - 13

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

10

20

30

3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Male)

2006 - 08 2007 - 09 2008 - 10 2009 - 11 2010 - 12 2011 - 13

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

10

20

30

40

50

3.01 - Mortality from chronic liver disease (Female)

2006 - 08 2007 - 09 2008 - 10 2009 - 11 2010 - 12 2011 - 13

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

10

20

30

4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Persons)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

25

50

75

100

4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Male)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

50

100

150

2 June 201517© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Mortality continued

Key England Significantly worse Not significantly different Significantly better Significance not tested

4.01 - Alcohol-related mortality (Female)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

20

40

60

80

2 June 201518© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions

Key England Significantly worse Not significantly different Significantly better Significance not tested

5.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission - under 18s

2006/07 -

08/09

2007/08 -

09/10

2008/09 -

10/11

2009/10 -

11/12

2010/11 -

12/13

2011/12 -

13/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

50

100

150

200

6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

200

400

600

800

6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

250

500

750

1000

6.01 - Alcohol-specific hospital admission (Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

400

500

7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

500

1000

1500

2000

7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

7.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Broad) (Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

200

450

700

950

1200

8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow) (Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

200

300

400

500

600

700

8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow) (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

200

400

600

800

1000

8.01 - Alcohol-related hospital admission (Narrow) (Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

100

200

300

400

500

2 June 201519© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions continued

Key England Significantly worse Not significantly different Significantly better Significance not tested

9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Broad)

(Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Broad)

(Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1000

2000

3000

4000

9.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Broad)

(Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

500

1000

1500

2000

10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

200

400

600

800

1000

10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

200

450

700

950

1200

10.01 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions

(Narrow) (Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

200

400

600

800

2 June 201520© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups

Key England Significantly worse Not significantly different Significantly better Significance not tested

9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

400

9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

400

9.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Broad) (Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

400

9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related cardiovascular

disease conditions (Broad) (Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

500

1000

1500

9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related cardiovascular

disease conditions (Broad) (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

9.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related cardiovascular

disease conditions (Broad) (Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

250

500

750

1000

9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Broad)

(Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

200

400

600

800

9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Broad)

(Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

500

1000

1500

9.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Broad)

(Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

400

500

9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

2 June 201521© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups continued

Key England Significantly worse Not significantly different Significantly better Significance not tested

9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

400

9.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related alcoholic liver

disease condition (Broad) (Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

50

100

150

10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

400

10.02 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related malignant

neoplasm conditions (Narrow) (Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related unintentional

injuries conditions (Narrow) (Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

50

100

150

200

250

10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related unintentional

injuries conditions (Narrow) (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

400

10.03 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related unintentional

injuries conditions (Narrow) (Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

50

100

150

10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

50

100

150

200

10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

100

200

300

2 June 201522© Crown Copyright 2015



Local Alcohol Profiles

Thanet

Hospital Admissions - Cause groups continued

Key England Significantly worse Not significantly different Significantly better Significance not tested

10.04 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related mental and

behavioural disorders due to use of alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

50

100

150

200

10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional self-

poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Persons)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

50

100

150

10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional self-

poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition (Narrow) (Male)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

50

100

150

200

10.05 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related intentional self-

poisoning by and exposure to alcohol condition (Narrow)

(Female)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

50

100

150

200

2 June 201523© Crown Copyright 2015





DRAFT v1 

1 
 

To: Thanet Health and Wellbeing Board  

From: Colin Thompson Consultant Public Health 

 Karen Sharp Head of Commissioning Public health 

Date:  17th September 2015 

Subject: Public Health Services Transformation and Commissioning Plans  

Summary 

Public Health programmes are delivered by many partners in the Health and Wellbeing 
Board and play a key role in delivering the outcomes of the Health and Wellbeing Strategy.   

During 2015 the KCC Public Health team have reviewed the programmes commissioned 
from the public health grant, and are seeking the views of partners on transforming the 
approach. The aim is to embed an approach which is more locally focussed to promote 
health and wellbeing, and is focused on tackling health inequalities.  

This paper outlines some of the work to date and the changes that are being considered.  

The Board are asked to: 

1. Comment on the work to date. 
2. Comment on how local priorities should shape local delivery. 
3. Promote the public consultation on public health programmes 

1. Introduction 
 
1.1. This paper is to update the Thanet Health and Wellbeing Board on KCC Public Health 

transformation work that is currently underway and to seek the Board’s views. 
 

2. Background 

 
2.1. In April 2015 KCC decided to begin a review the use of the public health grant, and the 

programmes commissioned through the grant.  National drivers for this review included 
The NHS Five Year Forward View which identifies the need to radically increase the 
role of prevention, and The Care Act which describes new responsibilities that clearly 
show that effective prevention is key. It is also clear that in many parts of the country 
Local Authorities are examining the approach to public health, in particular the adult 
health improvement services.  

 
2.2. During this time the Public Health team have been conducting a review and analysis of 

the programmes commissioned through the Public Health grant. This review is 
providing a more thorough understanding of the potential and the limitations of the 
current services and there are clear opportunities for a new and more integrated 
approach.   

 
 
 



DRAFT v1 

2 
 

 
2.3. Reports such as The King’s Fund Report – Clustering of Unhealthy Behaviours Over 

Time (2012) set out the need to review services and focus on a holistic approach to 
health improvement and the wider health system. Other parts of the country are also 
proposing changes in line with these drivers, with the aim to integrate and realign 
these services. Please see appendix B for further details on these changes. 
 

3. The timeline for this programme of work is as follows. 

 
 

 
 

4. Progress to date 
 
4.1. In June 2015 KCC Adult Social Care and Public Health Cabinet Committee agreed to 

extend as needed and align all of the current adult health improvement contract dates 
so that a new model of provision could include within scope the range of services 
currently commissioned as standalone services. 

 
4.2. Using the drivers for change outlined above a vision and outcomes framework has 

been developed. The vision is: “to improve and protect the health of the people across 
Kent, enabling them to lead healthy lives, with a focus on the differences in outcomes 
within and between communities”.   

 
4.3. The analysis has been structured locally and also into a Life Course approach as 

outlined in Sir Michael Marmots review. This life course review structures the 
understanding of our approach into the following 

 
 
– Starting Well 
– Living Well 
– Ageing Well 

 



DRAFT v1 

3 
 

4.4. We have mapped health outcomes and priorities with each stage of the Life Course 
Approach. The priority areas are: 

 

  Smoking 

  Healthy eating, physical activity and obesity 

  Alcohol and substance abuse 

  Wellbeing (including Mental Health and Social Isolation) 

  Sexual Health & Communicable Disease 

  Wider Determinants of health 
 

A review has taken place of the mandated provision that the Local Authority must 
ensure how the public health grant is prioritised and the performance of services.  
 
The table below summarises this work. 

 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT v1 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT v1 

5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT v1 

6 
 

5. Wider engagement 
 
5.1. Public Health have conducted a series of market engagement events which indicated 

a strong willingness by many providers to engage in the transformation work. The 
exercise involved representatives from more than 80 service provider organisations 
from the public, private and voluntary sector. Feedback included the below points :  
 

 A strong appetite to engage in the programme. 

 Different models emerging nationwide: many providers come with knowledge wider 
than Kent and & keen to share what has and hasn’t worked elsewhere. 

 Keenness to collaborate between public private and voluntary sector providers. 

 Providers  keen to explore new contract opportunities, in many cases beyond 
services that they are already providing - many providers are keen to diversify the 
service offer 

 Suggestions that go beyond traditional ‘service-based’ approaches e.g. using 
behavioural science and marketing approaches to generate motivation. 

 Many providers are thinking about their strategies and in some cases re-focusing 
their service offer in order to respond to the potential market for health improvement 

 A number of different providers suggested commissioning a generic ‘behaviour 
change service’ 

 Pharmacies keen to be more engaged 

 
5.2. Customer insight work is also in progress. A focussed piece of work into women who 

smoke during pregnancy has been completed. Insight focus groups will take place in 
October and November with aim of gaining further insight into why people engage in 
multiple unhealthy behaviours and what will motivate them to access a health 
improvement service. A full public consultation on the proposed model will then be 
undertaken in November and December and will include an on-line survey to gather 
the general public’s views and opinions on the model, and secondly focus groups will 
be held and targeted at those with greater need so that we gather in depth feedback 
from the populations that we want to access the new service. 

 
5.2.1. Whilst we are still in consultation there have been no decisions taken about future 

models. However a number of themes have come out of the work to date. This 
includes some core principles for the approach moving forwards, 

 
5.3. Health promotion across the population 
 
5.3.1. One of the strongest pieces of feedback has been that the approach to public health 

messaging could be hugely strengthened and coordinated much more with partners.  
There has been feedback that the approach to date in public health has tended to be 
to invest in services, relying on people to feel motivated to use those services. The is a 
need for than a highly proactive approach to increase the use of campaigns, social 
marketing and communication channels across partners to produce high profile, high 
impact messages. 

 
5.4. A focus on health inequalities 



DRAFT v1 

7 
 

 
5.4.1. A key theme for both children and adult services has been to further identify  the 

opportunity to enhance public health into partner programmes of work already in place 
in communities where there are high health inequalities. It is also clear that better use 
of data and intelligence that is available can be used to target communities with high 
health inequalities 

 
5.5. Locally flexible services 
 
5.5.1. The current approach has been based on a one size fits all across Kent. Future 

procurement should include local representation to ensure a model which varies 
according to local priorities. The service models is in development must enable better 
alignment with local need. Local representatives are welcomed in further r developing 
this model. 

 
5.6. Adult health improvement services 
 
5.6.1. A core theme has been to move from the standalone provision which current exists in 

health improvement services to a much more integrated service, strengthening the 
approach currently taken in the health trainer service. 

 
5.7. Children and Young People’s services 
 
5.7.1. A review of Children and Young People’s services, including the School Public Health 

services and Substance Misuse services for young people, has been completed. From 
October 2015 KCC will inherit the commissioning responsibility for the Health Visiting 
Service from NHS England and prior to transfer we have worked closely with CCG’s, 
General Practice and KCC to develop a new specification for the service based on the 
national framework.  
 

5.7.2. Key themes from the review have include much better visibility of core services 
including the health visiting and school nursing service, shared records and a much 
more closely aligned approach with KCC Early help services particularly in relation to 
emotional wellbeing and drug and alcohol services. 

 
 

6. Conclusion 
 
6.1. Since May, Public Health has been undertaking a review and analysis of the services 

commissioned through the public health grant and which it welcomes engagement and 
feedback on the proposed changes to service. 

 
7. Recommendation 
 
7.1. The Board are asked to: 

1. Comment on the work to date. 
2. Comment on how local priorities should shape local delivery. 
3. Promote the public consultation on public health programmes. 





Services and Support for People with 

Dementia  and their Families in Thanet

Linda Caldwell

Commissioning Support Manager,

Thanet CCG



Dementia Pathway

• Identification.

• Assessment and Diagnosis.

• Early Intervention and Treatment.

• Living Well With Dementia.

• Community Support.

• Intensive Support.

• End of Life Care.



Identification

• Reducing Stigma.

• National and Local Campaigns.

• Training Programmes.

• Dementia Friends Training.

• Development of Dementia Friendly 
Communities.



Assessment and Diagnosis

Primary Care

• History taking.

• Cognitive assessment.

• Baseline tests to exclude other causes.

• Diagnosis, dependent on presentation and knowledge of GP.

Kent and Medway Partnership Trust – Memory Assessment 

Service

• Further assessment.

• Diagnosis.

• Sub typing of dementia.



Early Intervention and Treatment

Kent and Medway Partnership Trust – Memory 

Assessment Service

• Initiation of anti dementia drugs, if appropriate.

• Post diagnostic support.

- Prognosis and future planning.

- Cognitive stimulation therapy.

- Carers support.

- Signposting to other services.

• Addition to QOF register.



Living Well with Dementia -

Community Support (1)

Service Provider Commissioned By

CCG KCC

Carers Information and Support Carers Support √ √

Carers Short Breaks Crossroads Care √ √

Carers Respite for Health Appointments Crossroads Care X √

RSAS ‘Learning Curve’ for Carers RSAS X X

Admiral Nurse KMPT √ X

24 Hour Helpline ADSS X √

COGGS Clubs Various X X

Day Service Age UK X √



Living Well with Dementia -

Community Support (2)

Service Provider Commissioned By

CCG KCC

Day Service Westbrook House X √

Intergenerational Project Age UK X X

Peer Support Groups Trinity Resource Centre X √

Dementia Cafes EKIDs X √

Dementia Outreach Service Crossroads Care X √

Domiciliary Care Services Various √ X



Living Well with Dementia -

Intensive Support

Service Provider Commissioned By

CCG KCC

Community Teams KMPT √ X

24/7 Dementia Crisis Service Crossroads Care √ X

Care Homes Various X √

Care Homes Nursing Various √ √

Inpatient Beds KMPT √ X

Hospital Discharge Service Crossroads Care √ X



End of Life Care

• There are no specific services for people 
with dementia who are at the end of their 
life.



Service Gaps

• End of life care which takes into account 
the specific needs of people with 
dementia.

• Insufficient suitable care homes (nursing).

• Intermediate care services for people with 
dementia.

• Improved interface between primary care 
and secondary mental health services.



 

 

THANET DISTRICT COUNCIL DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM 
 
Do I have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and if so what action should I take?  
 
Your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) are those interests that are, or should be, listed on 
your Register of Interest Form.  
 
If you are at a meeting and the subject relating to one of your DPIs is to be discussed, in so 
far as you are aware of the DPI, you must declare the existence and explain the nature of the 
DPI during the declarations of interest agenda item, at the commencement of the item under 
discussion, or when the interest has become apparent 
 
Once you have declared that you have a DPI (unless you have been granted a dispensation 
by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to the 
Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-  

 
1. Not speak or vote on the matter; 
2. Withdraw from the meeting room during  the consideration of the matter; 
3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision on the matter.  

 
Do I have a significant interest and if so what action should I take? 
 
A significant interest is an interest (other than a DPI or an interest in an Authority Function) 
which: 
1. Affects the financial position of yourself and/or an associated person; or 

Relates to the determination of your application for any approval, consent, licence, 
permission or registration made by, or on your behalf of, you and/or an associated 
person;  

2. And which, in either case, a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts 
would reasonably regard as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment 
of the public interest.     

 
An associated person is defined as: 

 A family member or any other person with whom you have a close association, including 
your spouse, civil partner, or somebody with whom you are living as a husband or wife, 
or as if you are civil partners; or 

 Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they 
are a partner, or any company of which they are directors; or 

 Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 
securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;  

 Any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which 
you are appointed or nominated by the Authority; or 

 any body in respect of which you are in a position of general control or management and 
which: 
- exercises functions of a public nature; or 
- is directed to charitable purposes; or 
- has as its principal purpose or one of its principal purposes the influence of public 

opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) 
 
An Authority Function is defined as: -  

 Housing - where you are a tenant of the Council provided that those functions do not 
relate particularly to your tenancy or lease; or 

 Any allowance, payment or indemnity given to members of the Council; 

 Any ceremonial honour given to members of the  Council 

 Setting the Council Tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992     
 

If you are at a meeting and you think that you have a significant interest then you must 
declare the existence and nature of the significant interest at the commencement of the 



 

 

matter, or when the interest has become apparent, or the declarations of interest agenda 
item.  
 
Once you have declared that you have a significant interest (unless you have been granted a 
dispensation by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have 
applied to the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:- 
 
1. Not speak or vote (unless the public have speaking rights, or you are present to make 

representations, answer questions or to give evidence relating to the business being 
discussed in which case you can speak only) 

2. Withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the matter or immediately after 
speaking. 

3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision.  

 
Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality 
 
Councillors must declare at meetings any gift, benefit or hospitality with an estimated value (or 
cumulative value if a series of gifts etc.) of £100 or more. You must, at the commencement of 
the meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, disclose the existence and nature of the 
gift, benefit or hospitality, the identity of the donor and how the business under consideration 
relates to that person or body. However you can stay in the meeting unless it constitutes a 
significant interest, in which case it should be declared as outlined above.   
 

What if I am unsure? 
 
If you are in any doubt, Members are strongly advised to seek advice from the Monitoring 
Officer or the Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager well in advance of the meeting. 

 
DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS, 

SIGNIFICANT INTERESTS AND GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY 

 
MEETING………………………………………………………………………………………………... 
 
DATE…………………………………………… AGENDA ITEM …………………………………… 
 

DISCRETIONARY PECUNIARY INTEREST    
 

SIGNIFICANT INTEREST      
 

GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY     
 
THE NATURE OF THE INTEREST, GIFT, BENEFITS OR HOSPITALITY: 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………….…………… 
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
NAME (PRINT): ………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
SIGNATURE: …………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Please detach and hand this form to the Democratic Services Officer when you are asked to 
declare any interests. 
 


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	4 Leading Integrated Health and Social Care Commissioning in Thanet
	6 Local Alcohol Profiles
	7 Public Health Transformation Work
	8 Dementia update
	 Declaration of Interests Form

